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Eric Fryson 

From: REGDEPT REGDEPT [regdept@tecoenergy.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20,2012 11:27 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Floyd, Kandi M.; Brown, Paula K.; Daniel Lee 
Subject: February 2012 PGS PGA filing - Docket No. 120003-GU 
Attachments: Peoples Gas System PGA February 2012 Final-batespdf 

Electronic filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Kandi M. Floyd 
Peoples Gas System 
P.O. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601 
813 228-4668 
kmflovd@kcoenergv.com 

b. Docket No. 120003-GU 
In re: Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) Clause 

c. Peoples Gas System 

d. Total of 16 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a cover letter and Peoples Monthly PGA filing for 
February 2012. 

Paula K. Brown 
Peoples Gas System 
(813) 228-1444 
(813) 228-1770 (FAX) 
pkbrown@tecoenergv.com 

NOTICE: This ernaii is intended only for the individualis) lo whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have 
received this email by mistake. please notify the sender immediateiy. delete this m a i l  from your system and do not copy or disclose it to 
anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against viruses, we advise YOU to take your own precautions to protect against viruses 
as we accept no liability for any which remain 

3/20/2012 



March 20, 2012 

VIA E-Filing 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Division of Records & Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 120003-GU- Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) Clause 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is Peoples Gas System's purchased gas adjustment filing for the month of February 2012 
consisting of Schedules A-I,  A-I Supporting Detail, A-2, A-3, A-4, A-5, and A-6. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions, please contact me at (813) 228- 
4668. My fax number is 813-314-4267. 

Sincerelv. 

Kandi Floyd 
Manager State Regulatory 

Enclosures 

cc: Ms. Paula Brown 

Peoples Gar 
702 No& Franklin Street 
P.O. Box 2562 
Tampa, FL 33601-2562 
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPANY 



1 COMMODITY (Pipelinel 
2 NO NOTICE SERVICE 
3 SWNG SERWCE 

$63.9113 $W.IW (W,293) (170.021 $94232 142,277 
137.791 $37,791 M 0.w $78.189 178,189 
$10.154 so 0.w 121.wo 

4 COMM001N(Mher) 
5 DEMAND 
6 OTHER 

7 COMMODITY (Pipeline) 
8 DEMAND 
9 OTHER 

LESS END-USE CONTRACT: 

10 
11 TOTAL C((1+2+3+4*5+6)i7+8+9*10) 
12 NET UNWLLEQ 
13 COMPANYUSE 
1 1  TOTALTHERM SPlLES (11) 

THERMSPURCHASED 
15 COMMODITY (Pipeline) 
16 NO NOTICE SERWE 
17 SWNG SERYlCE 
18 COMMODITY (@her) 
19 DEMAND 
20 OTHER 

2 i  COHMODITY(Plpelincl 
22 DEMAND 

LESS END-USE CONTRACT: 

41 REVEhUE TAXFACTOR 

45 W A  FACZOR ROUhDED TO hEAREST W1 
44 PGA FACTORADJUSTEDFOR TAXES 142x411 

M 

$17,122 

114,251,256 112,617,711 ($1,633,543) (12931 $30,412,329 $3O,163.801 
$0 ($1.164180 M t1.1M.181 0.00 $661.283 

$10.122 lo ($10.122) 0.w slaw t o  
111,399,330 $12,517,711 $1,016,381 8.07 $30.557.416 130,163.901 

187,931 

(2,624,8641 (14.63) 46,569,940 35,131,107 (11,434833) (32.561 
0 0.w 20.1W,WO M.1W.WO 0 0.w 
0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 

0 0 
0 aw 0 0 0 0.W 
0 0.00 0 0 0 0.W 
0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 

l10.188.327l I60991 59191.933 38.126.211 121.385.724 156.Ml . .  . , . .  . .  . .  . .  
1,007,912 0.W 963.338 o (%3;338) 0.00 

(15.923) 0.W 27.768 0 (27.758) 0.W 
18,010,686) (48.05) 55,847,710 38,126,211 (17,721.W9) (48.46 

0.00311 0.W132 (0.W179) (115.56) 0.00202 O.WI?O (O.wO82) 168.14) 
0.ww 0.W389 0 . m  0.w 0.w3911 0.00589 0.00000 0.00 
0 . m  0 . m  o.wo00 0.w 0.mw 0.oww 0 . m  0.00 
0.37356 0.53271 0.15913 29.67 0.37188 0.56268 0.21070 36.17 
0.05138 O.05MO 0 . m 2  1.19 0.05120 0.03202 O.wM)1 1.37 
o.ww0 O.OwO0 o.wo00 0.00 0.wow 0 . m  0 . w  0.00 

1.15504 
0.63572 
0.57739 

(0.01682) 
0.56057 
1.WM3 
0.36339 
56.319 

0 .0ww o.ww0 0.00 0.wm 0 . w  o.ww0 0.00 
0 . w  o.WcQ0 0.w 0 . m  o.ww0 0.wm 0.W 
0 . m  o.ww0 0.w 0 .wm o.ww0 0.0ww 0.00 
0.76685 0.22587 29.M 0.51171 0.79116 0.27945 35.32 
0 . w  11.15504) 0.w 0.68851 0.OMw (0.68851) 0.00 
0 . m  (0.63572) 0.W 0.66852 0 . O W  (0.66832) 0.W 
0.76685 0.17946 21.71 0.54510 0.79116 0.246606 31.10 

(0.01982) 0 . m  0.00 (0.01562) (0.01682) 0 . m  0.W 
0.74Wl 0.17946 24.25 0.52828 0.77454 0 . M  31.78 
1.WyI3 0 . m  0.00 1.00303 1.W503 0 . W  0.W 
0.74375 0.1Bo38 24.25 0.53093 o.mn 0.24730 31.78 

74375 18.036W 24.29 33.093 77.823 2473wO 31.78 



COST OF GAS PURCHASED 
1 COMMODITY (Pipelinel $37,117 $14.8~1 ISP,ZS~) (150.45) ~ u . 6 7 8  $ 2 7 , ~ ~  ($27,616) 

$24,999 124,999 M 0.W $51,722 $51,722 W 
$5,867 $0 ($5.8871 0.W $12,189 $0 ($12189) 

15,615,262 $5.553.276 ($261,686) (4.72) $12,641,374 $14,323,458 $1.482.W 
$2,781,944 12,531,610 (1250.334) 19.89) $5,554,539 $5,357,726 ($196,811) 

$133.ulb $117.433 (115,973) (13.64) $241,433 $227.322 ($14.111) 

2 NO NOTICE SERVICE 
3 SWING SERVICE 
4 COMMODITY lahar) 
5 DEMAND 

(1oz.m) 
0.w 
0.W 

10.35 
(3.67) 
(6.21) 6 OTHER 

7 COMMODITY (Pipeline) 
8 DEMAND 
9 OTHER 

LESS END-USE CONTRACT: 

10 
11 TOTAL C~(t+2.3*4+5~li7+6+9*10) 
12 NETUNBlLLED 
13 COMPANY USE 
14 TOTAL THERM SALES (11) 

THERMS PURCHASED 
15 COMMODITY (Plpllne) 
16 NO NOTICE SERVICE 
17 SWNG SERVICE 
18 COMUODIN(Olher) 
19 DEMAND 
20 OTHER 

21 COMMODITY (Pipeline) 
22 DEMAND 
23 OTHER 
24 TOTAL PURCHASES (17r16.23) 
25 NETUNBlLLED 
26 COMPANY USE 
27 TOTAL THERM SALES (24) 

LESS END-USE CONTRACT 

CENTS PERTHERM 
26 COMMODITY (Pipdine) (1115) 
29 NO NOTICE SERVICE (Z16) 
30 SWNG SERUCE lU17l 
31 COMMOMN (Other) (416) 
32 DEMAND IY19l 
33 OlHER (M2O) 

34 COMMODITY (Pipellm) (7121) 
LESS ENWJSE CONTRACT: 

35 DEMAND 
36 
37 
YI 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
48 

18,565,273 
($656.8211 

so 
$4,801,221 

LLED 

18,017,469 ($567,604) (7.08) 116,3O1.0pO $19,575,616 11,274,526 &51 

M $0 0.w $0 W M 0.00 
10 ($516,151) 0.W 

$8.017.489 $3,216,248 40.12 $12773,374 $19,575,816 16,802,242 34.75 

0.00 $516,151 M 1656.621 

" 
TOTAL C-T 111124I 
NET UNslI 
COMPANY USE (1YXI 
TOTAL THERM SALES 111127i 
TI 
TOTAL C 
RNENUE TAX FACTOR 
PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES 
PGAFACTORROUNDEDTONEI\REST.WI 

11,927,219 11,211,446 1709,771) (6.33) 27,031.370 22527,914 (4,503,U6) 
6,426,473 6,426,473 0 0.W 13.2%,151 11,296,151 0 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 

15,566,994 10424,575 (5,142,419) (49.33) ldS31.445 24,539,750 (9,991,695) 
54,143,233 48,685,312 (5,457.921) (11.21) 106,4&(,770 lOJ,W2174 15,482,596) 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 
0 0 

0 1  0 1  0 0.W 0 0 0 

(19.991 
0.00 
0.W 

(40.12) 
(5.321 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

$11,327 

0 
11,566,994 

(611.071) 
0 

7,255,42¶ 

0 0 0.W 0 0 0 0.00 
10,424,575 (5,142,419) (49.33) 34,531,445 24539,750 (9,991,695) (4072) 

0 611,071 0.00 851,451 0 (651,451) 0.00 
0 0 0.W 0 0 0 0.00 

10,414,575 3,169,148 30.40 15,733,OW 24539,750 6,806,750 35.89 

1.01487 
0 . m  
1.183?9 

(0.01662) 
1.16847 

0 . m  (1.01487) 0.W 
0 . m  0 . m  0.W 

(011420) (53.86 0.76908 
(0.01682) o.ww0 0.00 
0.75227 10.414201 155.06 

0.w311 0.W132 
0.W369 

0.37356 0.53271 0.18915 29.87 
0.05134 0.05200 0.00062 

0 . O W  
0 . m  0 . m  
0.wm 0 . m  o.ww0 
0.55150 0.76809 0.21759 28.29 

1.00503 
1.17234 
1 1 7 . m  

1.w503 ' 0 . m '  0.W 
0.75606 (0.41626) (55.06 

75.646 141.62797) (55.06 

1.14641 
1.w503 

115.216 78.481 I (k.73677 

0.00 

36.29 

(45.82) 

(48.81) 

(46.81) 



3 SWNG SERVUE 
4 COMMODIN (Other) 
5 DEMAND 
6 OTHER 

LESS END-USE CONTRACT: 
7 COMMODITY (Pipeline) 
8 DEMAND 
9 OTHER 

10 

12 NETUNBILLED 
13 COMPANY USE 
14 TOTALTHERMSALESI11) 

11 TOTAL C((1*2+3+4+Sr6)i7+8~~10) 

w w w 0.00 $0 lo Io 0.w 
so $0 so 0.00 $0 $0 Io 0.00 
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. .  . 
16 NO NOTICE SERWCE 
17 SWNGSERWCE 
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21 CDHMODITY (Plpellncl 
22 DEMAND 

LESS END-USE CONTRACT: 
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0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 
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0 0 
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0.72322 0.41336 57.15 

72322 41.3568 57.15 
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COMPANY PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT 
COSTRECOVERYCLAUSECALCULATION Page I of 1 

SCHEDULE A-1 SUPPORTING DETAIL 

INVOICE AMOUNT-Line 1 COST PER THERM-Line 28 COMMODITY (Pipeline) THERMS-Line 15 
1 Commodity Pipeline (FGT) 13,579,440 ($5,326.08) ($0.00039 
2 Commodity Pipeline (SNG) 3,133,950 $21,225.55 $0.00677 
3 Commodity Pipeline (Gulfstream) 3,561.940 S7.765.21 $0.00218 
4 Commodity Pipeline (Central Florida Gas) 0 S39,000.00 $0.0ooa0 
5 Gulfstream Pipeline (Penalty) 2,350 $178.34 $0.07589 
6 Commodity PipeIinHFGT)Jan'lZ Accrual Adj. 273,890 $690.24 $0.00252 
7 Commcdity Pipeline (SNG)Jan'12 Accrual Adj. 7,660 $87.11 $0.01137 
8 Commodity Pipeline (Gulf)Jan' l2 Accrual Adj. 4,940 $374.90 $0.07589 
9 TOTAL COMMODiTY (Pipeline) 20,564,170 $63,995.27 $0.00311 

THERMS-Line 17 INVOiCE AMOUNT-Line 3 COST PER THERMl ine  30 SWING SERVICE 
10 Swing Service-DemandJrd Party Suppliers 0 $10,150.00 10.00000 
11 TOTAL SWlNG SERVICE 0 $1 0,150.00 $O.woOO 

INVOICE AMOUNT-Line 4 COST PER THERM-Line 31 COMMODITY OTHER THERMS-Llne 18 
12 Purchases from 3rd Party Suppliers 26,751,920 $9,911,249.96 $0.37049 
13 108,074 $107,210.73 $0.99201 
14 11,113 $6,869.32 $0.61813 
15 217,500 $30,450.00 $0.14000 
16 7,440 $3,586.08 $0.48200 
17 PunhasesJrd  Party SuppliersJan' l2 Accrual Adj. 0 $28,255.99 $O.OOwo 
18 Commodity Other-(Gulfstream)Jan'l2 Accrual Adj. (5.120) ($1.550.44) $0.30282 

20 Cashouts-Peoples' Transportation Customers 567,240 $151,108.46 $0.26639 
21 NCTS Program CaShoutS 157.873 $42,467.76 $0.26900 
22 NCTS Program Cashouts- Prior Pd. Adj. (70,250) ($21,426.25) $0.30500 
23 Commodity Other (SNG) (15,780) ($3,992.34) $0.25300 
24 Commodity Other (Gulfstream) (36,850) ($10,456.80) $0.28377 
25 Bookouts- Jan'lZ 43,430 $11.639.24 $0.26800 

27 Imbalance Cashout (FGTpan.12 Accrual Adj. (355,910) ($92,999.76) $0.26130 
28 (35,036) ($6.883.68) 50.19647 
29 TOTAL COMMODITY (Other) 26,839,644 S10.026.314.65 $0.37356 

30 Demand (FGT) 87,332,630 $5,292,134.91 $0.06060 
31 Demand (SNG) 3,013,900 $202,125.84 $0.06706 
32 Demand (Gulfstream) 10,150,000 $565,558.00 $0.05572 
33 Temporary Relinquishment CreditiFGT) (41,507,520) ($2,912.035.96) $0.07016 
34 Temporary Acquisition 22,380,170 $1,050,525.18 $0.04694 

* 19 Commodity Othar-(SNG).Jan'lZ Accrual Adj. 7,660 $2,189.54 $0.28584 

26 Imbalance Cashout (FGT) (513,660) ($131,403.16) $0.21582 

THERMS-Line 19 INVOICE AMOUNT-Line 5 COST PER THERM-Line 32 DEMAND 

35 Unbundled Capacity Sales 480,000 $7,200.00 $0.01500 
36 TOTAL DEMAND 81,849,180 $4,205,507.97 $0.05158 

37 Administrative Costs 0 $161,387.84 $O.O0000 
38 LegalFees 0 $665.00 $O.woW 
38 Odorant Charges 0 $2,042.88 $0.00000 
39 Transportation Trailer Charges 0 $65,914.12 $O.OM)W 
40 TOTAL OTHER 0 $230,004.84 $0.00000 

iNVOlCE AMOUNT-Line 6 COST PERTHERM-Line 33 OTHER THERMS-Line 20 

FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 12 through DECEMBER 12 
CURRENT MONTH: February 2012 



3MPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM SCHEDULE A-2 

ESTIMATE 

FOR THE PERIOD OF: 

DIFFERENCE 
AMOUNT x 

7UE-UP CALCULATION 
1 PURCHASED GAS COST (A.1, LINES 4-13) 
2 TRANSPORTATION COST (A.1, LINES 1+2+3+5+6-7-8-9) 
3 TOTAL 
4 FUEL REVENUES 

(NET OF REVENUE TAX) 
5 TRUE-UP REFUNDI(COLLECTI0N) 
6 FUEL REVENUE APPLICABLE TO PERIOD ’ 

(LINE 4 (I or- )  LINE 5) 

(LINE 6 .  LINE 3) 
8 INTEREST PROVISION-THIS PERIOD (21) 
9 BEGINNING OF PERIOD TRUE-UP AND 

7 TRUE-UP PROVISION -THIS PERIOD 

INTEREST 
10 TRUE-UP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED) 

(REVERSE OF LINE 5) 
l o a  OVER EARNINGS REFUND 
11 TOTAL ESTIACT TRUE-UP (7+8+9+10+10aI 
11a REFUNDS FROM PIPELINE 

12 ADJ TOTALESTlACTTRUE-UP(H+l la )  
ITEREST PROVISION - 

13 BEGINNING TRUE-UP AND 
INTEREST PROVISION (9) 

14 ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE 
INTEREST (13+7-5+10a+l18) 

15 TOTAL (13+14) 
18 AVERAGE (50% OF 15) 
17 INTEREST RATE -FIRST 

DAY OF MONTH 
18 INTEREST RATE -FIRST 

DAY OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH 
19 TOTAL (17+18) 
20 AVERAGE (50% OF 19) 
21 MONTHLY AVERAGE (20112 MOnlhS) 

22 INTEREST PROVISION (16x21) 

January-12 Through 
JRRENT MONTH: FEBRUAI 

ACTUAL ESTIMATE 

8,880,977 

197,272 

(2.444.531) 

3,474,956 2,713,566 

(197,272) (197,272 

833.481 2,715,825 

833.481 2,713,825 

12 

($1,135,215) 
(488,207) 

(1,623,4221 
1,018,381 

0 
1.018.381 

2,641.803 

54 
(761,391) 

0 

($0.127831 $22,115,902 
(0.13065) 58,307,863.86 
(0.12866) $30,423.765.48 
0.08071 $30,557,416.10 

0.00000 $394,544 
0.07947 $30,951.960.10 

13.39165 $528,194.62 

0.20617 $3 3 6.8 9 
(0.28059) $4,174,753 

0.00000 1 ($394,544 

0.00000 ($303.80 
0.69288 $4,308,431 
0.00000 $0 

1,880,344 I 0.68288 54,308.437.09 
I 

522,211,545 
$7,952,355 

$50,163,901 
$30,163.901 

$429.65 
$5,427,130 

($394,544) 

$5,427,560 

$5.427.559.65 

$95,644 
(355,509) 
(259,864) 
(393,515) 

1.252.377 

304 
1,119,123 

$1.119,123 

* I f  h e  5 is I refund add 10 line 4 
If llne 5 Is a coIIec1Im ( 1  sUb1racl from line 4 

$0.00431 
(0.04470: 
(0.00862 
(0.01305, 

0.00000 
(0.01288 

(0.33875 

0.21589 
0.2 3 0 7 6 

0.00000 

0.00000 
0.20619 
0.00000 

$0.20619 
~ 
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NAPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION SCHEDULE A b  

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD O F  JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 

CKSONVILLE DIVISION: 
1 AMRAGEBTUCONTENTOFGASPURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE B N  CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELNERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD 
b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.8.i.a. 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (alb) p.s.i.a. 

p.s.i.a. 

3 BILLING FACTOR 
BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FAC-TOR 

N T H  FLORIDA, PALM BEhCH GARDENS DIVISIONS 

1 AVERAGEBTUCONTENTOFGASPURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELNERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p.s.i.a. 
b. DELNERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.i.a. 

PRESSURE CORRECllON FACTOR (afb) p.s.i.a. 

3 BILLING FACTOR 
BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

- 
MAR 

12 - 

Page 1 Of 5 

Io 
- 
DEC 

12 - 



COMPANY PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION SCHEDULE A b  
Page 2 Of 5 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 

I THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE B N  CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p.s.i.a. 14.98 14.98 
b. DELNERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.i.a. 14.73 14.73 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (afb) p.s.i.a. 1.01697 1.01697 I I  
3 BILLING FACTOR 

TAMPA, LAKELAND, HIGHLANDS, 
BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 1.033 1.033 

1 AVERAGEBTUCONTENTOFGASPURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELNERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD 0.s.i.a. 
b. DELNERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.i.a. 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (a) p.s.i.a. 

3 BILLING FACTOR 
B N  CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

1.01411 

14.98 
14.73 

1.01697 

1.032 
~ 

14.98 
14.73 

1.01697 

T 
T 1 
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ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 

JSTIS: 
1 AVERAGE ETU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE ETU CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p.r.i.a. 
b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.i.a. 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (alb) p.s.i.a. 

3 BILLING FACTOR 
ETU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

1 AVERAGEBTUCONTENTOFGASPURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE E N  CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p.s.i.a. 
b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.6.i.a 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (db) p.s.i.a. 

3 BILLING FACTOR 
ETU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
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ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 

tNAMA CITY: 
1 AVERAGE BTU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p0.i.a. 
b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED pJ.i.a 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (db) p.6.i.a. 

3 BILLING FACTOR 
BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

T. PETE 

1 AVERAGE BTU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE B N  CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD 
b. DELNERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.i.a. 

p.r.i.a. 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (afb) p.s.i.a. 

3 BILLING FACTOR 
BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

1.OIMI 
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- 
MAR 

12 - 

1.0148 

14.98 
14.73 

1.01697 

- 
APR 

12 - 
- 
JUN 

12 - 
- 
JUL 
12 - 
- 
AUG 

12 - 
- 
OCT 

12 - 
3 

NOV 
12 - 
- 
DEC 

12 - 

T 



3MPANY PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION SCHEDULE A b  

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 

MASOTA, FORTMYERS 
1 AVERAGE BTU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE BTU CONTENl 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p.r.i.a. 
b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.a.i.a. 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (db) p.r.i.a. 

3 BILLING FACTOR 
BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

k-nY1.  

1 AVERAGE BTU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELNERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLO p.s.i.a. 
b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.si.a 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (alb) p.s.i.a. 

I BILLING FACTOR 
BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

1.0158 1.0148 

14.98 14.98 
14.73 14.73 

1.01697 1.01647 

1.033 1.032 

1.0177 

14.98 
14.73 

1.01697 
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